nws.pa@noaa.gov

From: nws.pa@noaa.gov

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 9:00 AM

To: NWS.PA@noaa.gov; NOAA. Staff.Directory@noaa.gov

Cc: Sen. Richard Burr; senator @cotton.senate.gov; senator@hawley.senate.gov;
senator @paul.senate.gov; Office of Senator Ted Cruz; Congressman David Price

Subject: NOAA LIED FOR TRUMP AND DENIED THEIR OBLIGATION TO THE PUBLIC. NEVER

BEFORE HAVE WE HAD SUCH A CORRUPT AND LYING GANGSTER IN THE WHITE
HOUSE

NOAA DENIED THEIR OBLIGATION TO THE PUBLIC TO
PROVIDE TRUTHFUL REPORTING. NOAA DECIDED TO
"CONSPIRE WITH THAT LYING PIECE OF TRASH
PREZ" AND THEN "CAVED IN" TO SMARMY TRUMP!
COMPLETELY DISGUSTING AND THEY'VE LOST THEIR
REPUTATION FOR BEING A RELIABLE WEATHER
REPORTING SERVICE!

“The Birmingham office was correct,” said a NOAA staffer
familiar with the situation but speaking on the condition
of anonymity for fear of being fired in reprisal.

MIT meteorology professor Kerry Emanuel said Trump’s
“broadcast of false information is inexcusable.”

Alabama was not mentioned in any of the 75 forecast
advisories the hurricane center sent out between Aug. 27
and Sept. 2. From Aug 28 to Aug. 31, a handful of
locations in Alabama were mentioned in charts that
listed percentage chance of tropical storm force winds or
hurricane winds, maxing out at about 11% chance for
Montgomery to get tropical storm force winds.

“What the Birmingham NWS office sent out Sunday
morning was correct and served the public well,” Read
continued. “It clearly let the public know that they were



not at risk from the impacts of Hurricane Dorian.”

Dan Sobien, president of the union representing weather
service employees, tweeted Friday, “Let me assure you
the hard working employees of the NWS had nothing to
do with the utterly disgusting and disingenuous tweet
sent out by NOAA management tonight.”
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